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EXHIBIT L
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From: Barbara Kowal

To: Maria,A.YanAlmen@usdoj.gov

cc Todd Doss; Steven H, Malone (steve Morris; Morris Moon
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 2017-1023

Date: 03/01/2018 12:56 PM

Thank you for the estimated time frame. This helps. I'll put a reminder on my
calendar to follow up with you in three weeks.

Sincerely,

Barbara Kowal, FRP

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Federal Public Defender
Middle District of Florida

201 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32801

Office (407) 648-6338

Facsimile (407) 648-6095

Direct Line (407) 648-6760 X-1116
E-Mail: Barbara_Kowal@fd.org

the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email, or an authorized employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
by reply email and delete this email from your records. Thank you for your
cooperation.

From: <Maria.A.VanAlmen@usdoj.gov>
To: <Barbara_Kowal@fd.org>

Date: 03/01/2018 10:50 AM

Subject: RE: FOIA Request 2017-1023

Good morning Barbara,

I can try and get this case to the reviewer by next week.
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Best case scenario | can have this to you in three weeks time. Just depends on the
reviewer how their workload as well.

Maria

From: Barbara Kowal [mailto:Barbara_Kowal@fd.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:45 AM

To: VanAlmen, Maria A. (Contractor) <Maria.VanAlmen@atf.gov>

Cc: Todd Doss <Todd_Doss@fd.org>; Steve Malone
<stevenhmalone@bellsouth.net>; Morris <moonmorris@aol.com>; Morris Moon
<Morris_Moon@fd.org>

Subject: Re: FOIA Request 2017-1023

Dear Ms. VanAlmen:

Thank you for the update. When you have a moment could you please
provide an estimated response date regarding my FOIA. Thank you
again | look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Barbara Kowal, FRP

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Federal Public Defender
Middle District of Florida

201 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32801

Office (407) 648-6338

Facsimile (407) 648-6095

Direct Line (407) 648-6760 X-1116

E-Mail: Barbara_Kowal@fd.org

This email contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL
information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or an
authorized employee or agent responsibie for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination
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or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify me by reply email and delete this
email from your records. Thank you for your cooperation.

"~ ---03/01/2018 09:38:10 AM---Dear Ms. Kowal, 1 just left you a voice
message. | want to personally apologize on behalf of ATF.

From: <Maria.A.VanAlmen@usdoj.gov>
To: <barbara_kowal@fd.org>

Date: 03/01/2018 09:38 AM

Subject: FOIA Request 2017-1023

Dear Ms. Kowal,

| just left you a voice message. | want to personally apologize on behalf of ATF.
We have a serious backlog at the moment and we are working as quickly as
possible on the FOIA Requests.

Please feel free to reach out to me directly regarding your FOIA Request. | am
the specialist who has been assigned to your FOIA Request.

With kind regards,

Maria

Maria A. VanAlmen, J.D.

Law Clerk

Contractor, Forfeiture Support Associates

Disclosure Division

Office of Public & Governmental Affairs

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
U.S. Department of Justice

99 New York Avenue NE | Washington, DC 20226
202-648-8121 (Office)
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ATF: At The Frontline Against Violent Crime



